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One World. One Internet 

10 August 2012 
 

 
TRANSMITTED VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL, FACSIMILE AND COURIER 

 
 
 
 
Mr. John He 
Xin Net Technology Corporation (IANA ID# 120) 
Level 3, Block A2, 
Sino-I Campus No. 1 Disheng West Street Beijing Economic and 
Technological Development Zone 
Beijing 100176 
China 
 
E-mail: admin1@xinnet.com 
Fax Number: +86 10 8712 7010 
 
RE:  UPDATED NOTICE OF BREACH OF REGISTRAR ACCREDITATION 

AGREEMENT (update to delinquent fees) 
 
Dear Mr. He: 
 
Please be advised that as of 10 August 2012, Xin Net Technology Corporation (“Xin Net”) 
is in breach of its Registrar Accreditation Agreement (“RAA”) with the Internet Corporation 
for Assigned Names and Numbers (“ICANN”) dated 16 September 2009 (“RAA”).  This 
breach results from: 
 

 Failure to provide the AuthInfo codes within 5 calendar days to the Registered 
Name Holders of the domain names <rongzhu.net>, < qsns.net>  and  
<zuixincn.com> pursuant to Section 5 of the Inter Registrar Transfer Policy 
(“IRTP”).  

 
Please refer to the attachment and chronology below for details regarding this breach.  
Xin Net was first notified of this breach on 31 July 2012, 
http://www.icann.org/en/news/correspondence/burnette-to-he-31jul12-en, and therefore 
ICANN requests that Xin Net cure the breach by 22 August 2012, 15 working days from 
the initial date of notification, by taking the following actions: 
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 Provide the AuthInfo codes to the Registered Name Holders of the domain 
names <rongzhu.net>, < qsns.net> and <zuixincn.com>, pursuant to Section 5 
of the IRTP; or provide ICANN with a detailed and valid explanation why the 
codes were not and will not be provided. 

 
If Xin Net fails to timely cure this breach, ICANN may commence the termination process. 
 
If you have questions or require assistance, please contact me at 
stacy.burnette@icann.org. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Stacy Burnette 
Director 
Contractual Compliance 
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ATTACHMENT 
 
 
Failure to Provide AuthInfo Codes within 5 Calendar Days 
 
Paragraph 5 of the IRTP requires Xin Net to provide the Registered Name Holder with the 
unique AuthInfo code within five (5) calendar days of the Registered Name Holder’s initial 
request. Xin Net’s failure to provide the AuthInfo codes within five (5) days of the 
Registered Name Holders’ requests concerning the domain names <rongzhu.net>,             
< qsns.net> and <zuixincn.com> constitutes a breach of Section 5 of the IRTP.  
 
Below is a chronology of correspondence and other ICANN attempts to contact Xin Net to 
date: 
 
Chronology:  
 

Date of 
Notice 

Deadline 
for 

Response 
Details 

12-Apr-12 19-Apr-12 

ICANN sent first compliance notice via e-mail to 
admin1@xinnet.com  regarding domain name 
<rongzhu.net>. On 17 April 2012, registrar 
responded and claimed, “Your domain was expired 
on 2012-04-12, please contact your agent to renew 
it first.” ICANN does not consider such claim to be a 
valid reason for not providing the AuthInfo code to 
the Registered Name Holder. 

15-Apr-12 20-Apr-12 

ICANN sent first compliance notice via e-mail to 
admin1@xinnet.com  regarding domain name               
< qsns.net >. On 18 April 2012, registrar responded 
and claimed “Your domain was expired on 
2012-04-10, you need to renew it first and after 60 
days you can ask for the transfer again.” ICANN 
does not consider such claim to be a valid reason for 
not providing the AuthInfo code to the Registered 
Name Holder. 
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Date of 
Notice 

Deadline 
for 

Response 
Details 

20-Apr-12 27-Apr-12 

ICANN sent first compliance notice via e-mail to 
admin1@xinnet.com  regarding domain name          
< zuixincn.com >. On 24 April 2012, registrar 
responded and claimed “We found that you 
renewed this domain recently, if you make the 
transfer now, we are sorry that renewal fee will not 
be effective. Please confirm that whether you want 
to transfer this domain now or wait for about 60 days 
to make the transfer at that time?” ICANN does not 
consider such claim to be a valid reason for not 
providing the AuthInfo code to the Registered Name 
Holder. 

3-May-12 10-May-12 

ICANN sent second compliance notices via e-mail 
to admin1@xinnet.com  regarding domain names               
< rongzhu.net> and < qsns.net >.  Registrar 
responded via e-mail on 3 May 2012, citing same 
invalid reason for not providing the AuthInfo codes 
to the Registered Name Holders. 

4-May-12 11-May-12 

ICANN sent second compliance notice via e-mail to 
admin1@xinnet.com  regarding domain name                
<zuixincn.com>.  Registrar responded via e-mail on 
6 May 2012, citing same invalid reason for not 
providing the AuthInfo code to the Registered Name 
Holder. 

23-May-12 N/A 

ICANN attempted to contact registrar via telephone 
at +86 10-58022118 and +86 10 8712 8016 but was 
unsuccessful.  ICANN contacted registrar via cell at 
+86 186 0111 9862 to seek clarity regarding the 
invalid reason for not providing the AuthInfo codes 
to the Registered Name Holders.  Registrar advised 
that a new employee was handling the transfer 
matters and did not understand the IRTP.  ICANN 
provided informational links to assist with 
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Date of 
Notice 

Deadline 
for 

Response 
Details 

understanding the IRTP.  

25-May-12 4-June-12 

ICANN sent third compliance notices via e-mail to 
admin1@xinnet.com regarding the domain names  
< rongzhu.net>, < qsns.net > and <zuixincn.com>.    
Registrar responded on 28 May 2012 via e-mail, 
citing same invalid reason for not providing the 
AuthInfo codes to the Registered Name Holders.  

25-May-12 N/A 

ICANN attempted to fax third compliance notices to 
registrar at +8610 8712 7010.  Faxes were 
unsuccessful as they could not be properly 
transmitted to that number.    

28-May-12 N/A 
ICANN staff contacted registrar via telephone. 
Registrar stated the problem would be handled 
internally.   

31-Jul-12 N/A 

The registrar had not provided the AuthInfo codes to 
the Registered Name Holders nor had the registrar 
provided a valid reason to ICANN for withholding the 
AuthInfo codes from the Registered Name Holders. 

31-Jul-12  

Registrar representative contacted ICANN via 
e-mail to acknowledge receipt of breach notice and 
inquire about financial non-compliance.  Registrar 
representative stated that he was certain that 
registrar paid all of its fees timely. 

6-Aug-12 N/A 

ICANN staff contacted registrar representative via 
telephone and advised registrar representative that 
due to an error the registrar’s account reflected a 
delinquent balance.  ICANN advised registrar 
representative that an updated breach notice would 
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Date of 
Notice 

Deadline 
for 

Response 
Details 

be sent shortly.  Registrar stated that the IRTP 
issues were being addressed. 

 


